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James Sloan

From: plantprotection@cadentgas.com
Sent: 21 February 2022 11:38
To: James Sloan
Subject: LSBUD Ref: 24790956 Your Ref: Hickman Avenue Depot Medium Risk
Attachments: 24790956_CadentGas.pdf

Date: 21/02/2022  
LinesearchbeforeUdig ref: 24790956  
Your ref: Hickman Avenue Depot  
 
Dear Sir/Madam,  

Your planned works may proceed with caution. 

We have received a notification from the LinesearchbeforeUdig (LSBUD) platform regarding your plans to carry 
out works. Based on the information you provided: 

Although there are Cadent gas pipes in the area you’re planning to work, you can proceed with your 
planned work with caution and in line with the guidance. This outcome is based on the information 
you gave us. If your plans change, or you are unable to work to the guidance please let us know as 
soon as possible so we can work with you to find a solution. 

If your works are being carried out in an easement, please ensure that you contact us to obtain 
formal, signed written consent which will only be provided following consultation with our plant 
protection team. 

Please find enclosed a copy of our plans for the area and ensure you follow our key guidance document 
Specification for Safe Working in the Vicinity of Cadent Assets. 

What you need to do 

BEFORE carrying out any work you must:  

 Carefully read the guidance documents and maps showing the location of our gas apparatus. 
 Contact the landowner and ensure any proposed works in private land do not infringe on Cadent’s legal 

rights (i.e. easements or other rights). If the works are in the road or footpath, the relevant local 
authority should be contacted. 

 Ensure that all persons, including direct labour and contractors, working for you on or near Cadent 
apparatus follow the requirements of the HSE Guidance Notes HSG47 'Avoiding danger from underground 
services'. This guidance can be downloaded free of charge at www.hse.gov.uk 

 In line with the guidance, verify and establish the actual position of gas mains, pipes, services and other 
apparatus on site before any activities are undertaken. 

DURING any work you must: 

 Comply with all guidance and any further guidance from our specialist team. 
 Ensure that access to Cadent apparatus is maintained at all times. 
 Prevent the placing of heavy construction plant, equipment, materials or the passage of heavy vehicles 

over Cadent apparatus unless specifically agreed with us in advance. 
 Exercise extreme caution if slab (mass) concrete is encountered during excavation works as this may be 

protecting or supporting Cadent apparatus. 
 Maintain appropriate clearances between gas apparatus and the position of other buried plant. 

This outcome is valid for 28 days from the date of this letter. If your work, or the location, date or nature of the 
work you’re doing changes, you must submit another enquiry. 

If you need any further information or have any questions about this letter, please contact us at 
plantprotection@cadentgas.com or on 0800 688 588 quoting your reference at the top of this letter. 
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Your responsibilities and obligations 

It is your responsibility to ensure that the information you have given us is accurate. You must also share all 
relevant documents, including the guidance notes, with anyone who carries out work on your behalf. 

This assessment solely relates to Cadent gas pipes. It doesn’t include: 

 Cadent’s legal interest (easements or other rights) in the land which restricts activity near Cadent’s pipes 
in private land. You must get details of any such restrictions from the landowner in the first instance and if 
in doubt contact us on 0800 688 588 or at  

 Gas service pipes and related apparatus. 
 Recently installed apparatus. 
 Apparatus owned by other organisations such as other gas distribution networks, local electricity 

companies and other utilities. 

It is your responsibility to consider whether the points above are relevant to you and whether they could be 
affected by your proposed work. 

This letter does not constitute any formal agreement or consent for any proposed development work either 
generally or related to Cadent’s easements or other rights, or any planning or building regulations applications. 

Cadent Gas Ltd or their agents, servants or contractors do not accept any liability for any losses arising under or 
in connection with this information. This limit on liability applies to all and any claims in contract, tort (including 
negligence), misrepresentation (excluding fraudulent misrepresentation), breach of statutory duty or otherwise. 
This limit on liability does not exclude or restrict liability where prohibited by the law nor does it supersede the 
express terms of any related agreements. 

 
Kind Regards,  
Plant Protection Team 
T: 0800 688 588 
plantprotection@cadentgas.com 
cadentgas.com  

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
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View extent: 200m, 115m 

 

IMPORTANT NOTICES 

 

This plan shows these pipes owned by Cadent Gas Limited in its role as a Licensed Gas Transporter (GT).  Gas pipes 

owned by other GT’s or otherwise privately owned may be present in this area.  Information with regards to such pipes 

should be obtained from the relevant owners.  The information shown on this plan is given without warranty, the 

accuracy thereof cannot be guaranteed.  Service pipes, valves, syphons, stub connections etc. are not shown but their 

presence should be anticipated.  No liability of any kind whatsoever is accepted by Cadent Gas Limited or their agents, 

servants or contractors for any errors or omission.  Safe digging practices, in accordance with HS(G)47, must be used 

to verify and establish the actual position of mains, pipes, services and other apparatus on site before any mechanical 

plant is used.  It is your responsibility to ensure that this information is provided to all persons (either direct labour or 

contractors) working for you on or near gas apparatus.  The information included on this plan should not be referred 

to beyond a period of 28 days from the date of issue. 
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Safety Documents:  

https://www.westernpower.co.uk/customers-and-community/health-safety/public-safety-advice 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                              

I now enclose a copy of our plan showing existing Western Power Distribution (WPD) Electricity / 

WPD Surf Telecom apparatus in the vicinity of your proposed works.  This information is given as 

a general guide only and its accuracy cannot be guaranteed.  Please note that all WPD equipment 

on site should be assumed to be LIVE until WPD prove otherwise and provide you with 

confirmation to this effect in writing.  Recent additions to our network, or service connections 

between the main cable and a building or street lamp may not be shown. 

 

Damage to underground cables and contact with overhead lines can cause severe injury or may 

prove fatal.  If you are excavating on site in the vicinity of either WPD Electrical apparatus or WPD 

Surf Telecom apparatus you must comply with the requirements of the following:- 

 

Health & Safety Executive guidance HS(G)47, Avoiding Danger from underground services. 

 

Work taking place in the vicinity of our plant is also regulated under the:-  

  

Electricity at Work Regulations 1989, Health and Safety Act 1974, CDM Regulations 2015. 

Safe working procedures should be defined and practiced 

 

Please ensure that the use of mechanical excavators in the vicinity of our plant is kept to a 

minimum.  WPD Surf Telecom ducts contain fibre cables, which are expensive to repair.  

Therefore, extreme care must be taken whilst working in the vicinity of these ducts, hand digging 

methods being used to determine their precise position. 

 

If there are overhead lines crossing your site and your proposal involves building works which 

may infringe the clearance to our overhead system then you should call the relevant general 

enquiries number (see page 2 of this letter) for advice. Where overhead lines cross your site you 

must comply with the requirements of Health & Safety Executive guidance as laid down in GS6, 

Avoidance of Danger from Overhead Electric Lines. 

 

Where diversions to WPD apparatus are needed to allow change to occur on site, the cost of 

these alterations may be charged to the persons responsible for the works. 

 

If you require advice in connection with your proposals please contact the relevant general 

enquiries number (see page 2 of this letter) 

 

Following consultation the local Western Power Distribution team will where necessary prepare 

detailed proposals and provide a quotation for any necessary alterations and/or development of 

our equipment on the site. 

 

Yours sincerely 

WPD Map Response Team 

 

Western Power Distribution,  

Mapping Centre 

Toll End Road 

Tipton 

West Midlands 

United Kingdom 

DY4 0HH 

www.westernpower.co.uk 

 

Map Response 

T 0121 623 9780 

WPDMapResponse 

@westernpower.co.uk 

 

LinesearchbeforeUdig 

Help Desk 0845 437 7365 

 

 

Western Power Distribution PLC  

South West - 02366894 

South Wales - 02366985 

East Midlands -  02366923 

West Midlands - 03600574  

 

Registered in 

England and Wales 

 

Registered Office: 

Avonbank  

Feeder Road  

Bristol 

BS2 0TB 

 

 Our Ref: 24790956 Your Ref: Hickman Avenue Depot

Monday, 21 February 2022

James Sloan
1 Foxfield Road 1 Foxfield Road
Wirral
Merseyside
CH47 0NJ

Dear James Sloan

Thank you for your enquiry dated Monday, 21 February 2022
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Safety Documents:  

https://www.westernpower.co.uk/customers-and-community/health-safety/public-safety-advice 

Contact Us 

 

Emergency or Power Supply issues 

In an emergency call 105, 24 hours a day. 

    

Mapping Enquiries 

If you have an enquiry relating to this letter or the attached map plan, please contact us using the 

following information: 

 

Telephone  0121 623 9780 

Email  WPDMapResponse@westernpower.co.uk 

 

General Enquiries 

If you have a general enquiry, please call us on the following telephone number: 

All areas   0800 096 3080 

 

LinesearchbeforeUdig 

If you have an enquiry relating to the use of the LinesearchbeforeUdig website please contact 

LinesearchbeforeUdig using the following information: 

 

Telephone  0845 437 7365 

Email   enquiries@linesearchbeforeudig.co.uk 

Website   www.linesearchbeforeudig.co.uk 
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Safety Documents:  

https://www.westernpower.co.uk/customers-and-community/health-safety/public-safety-advice 

Steps to help keep you safe 
 

• If you are working within 10 metres of our 33kV, 66kV, 132kV underground electricity cables or within  

10 metres of an overhead electricity line you should call the relevant General Enquiries for free safety 

advice.  

 

Safety Documents – please download our informative safety documents to help ensure that you, your staff 

and the public are kept safe whilst working in the vicinity of electricity. 

https://www.westernpower.co.uk/customers-and-community/health-safety/public-safety-advice 

 

• Make sure you have up to date plans - remember that recent additions to our network or service 

connections between the main cable and a building or street lamp may not be shown.  

 

• Look for signs of service cables - an electricity meter box or nearby streetlamp may give you an indication 

that service cables are present in your area of work.  

 

• Non WPD Network - electricity cables, lines and equipment owned by others may also be present in 

addition to WPD network. They are unlikely to be shown on our plans.  

 

• Use a cable locator - trace electricity cables and mark the position of them using paint or other waterproof 

marking on the ground. 

 

• Hand dig trial holes - to confirm the position of cables in close proximity to your area of your work and use 

spades and shovels rather than picks, pins or forks. 

 

• Have an emergency plan - so that everyone working on site understands what to do in the event of an 

underground electricity cable being damaged or contact being made with an overhead electricity line. 

 

• If you are working within 10 metres of an overhead electricity line then it may be necessary for you to 

erect warning signs and markers, or height restriction goal posts. Ensure that you comply with the 

requirements of Health & Safety Executive guidance laid down in GS6, Avoidance of Danger from Overhead 

Electric Lines. 

 

• If you are erecting a structure that could allow anyone standing on it, or its access device (ladder, scaffold, 

MEWP), to come within 3m of any overhead electric line then you must inform us.  This is your duty and a 

legal requirement under the Electricity Safety, Quality & Continuity Regulations 2002. 

 

• If you cannot work safely around the underground electricity cable or overhead electricity line, then you 

may need to get it moved to allow your works to go ahead. Call the general enquiry numbers above for 

guidance. 

 

• It is possible that cables or pipes may be embedded in concrete - electricity cables embedded in concrete 

MUST be made 'dead' by Western Power Distribution or the cable owner before the concrete is broken out. 

Alternatively, another safe way of working should be agreed. 

 

Cables are sometimes covered by tiles or a marker tape - these can be concrete, 

polythene or earthenware and are a useful early warning of the presence of cables; you 

should avoid disturbing any tiles or tape to expose the cable. Not all cables have these 

warning indicators. 
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IMPORTANT NOTICES 
• This information is given as a guide only and its 

accuracy cannot be guaranteed. Services or recent 

additions to the network may not be shown. 

• Cables, overhead lines & substations owned by other 

electricity network owners or private companies may 

be present and may not be shown. 

• You should always verify exact locations of cables 

using a cable locator and by careful use of hand tools 

in accordance with HSE guidance note HSG47. 

• When working within 10m of any overhead electric 

line you should follow the requirements of HSE 

Guidance Note GS6. 

• For further advice on working near our electricity 

cables or lines, call our Contact Centre on 0800 096 

3080. 

• Advice should be sought from the Western Power 

Distribution Contact Centre for any work that is to 

take place in proximity to 66kV or 132kV underground 

cables and 66kV 132kV overhead lines – 0800 096 

3080 
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Report damage immediately – KEEP EVERYONE AWAY FROM THE AREA 
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Electricity Overhead Lines
and Underground Cables
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Avoidance of Danger from Electricity Overhead Lines
and Underground Cables

Introduction
In the UK on average, 20 people are killed and 400 people are injured as a
result of coming into contact (or close proximity) with electricity overhead
lines and underground cables.

Although electric shock is the first thing that people associate with coming
into contact with our network, those who have witnessed the effects of
damage to our system are shocked by the amounts of heat, light and noise
that are the result of an electrical flashover.

In the Midlands, South West and South Wales, Western Power Distribution
(WPD) have had to attend to incidents where people have accidentally
made contact with one of our live electricity overhead lines or damaged an
underground cable and become seriously injured.

A significant number of these accidents occurred whilst people were
working in the vicinity of overhead and underground electrical apparatus
and this booklet has been produced to provide general guidance on how
you and your employees can avoid becoming one of these statistics.

Our Operational Area



PLANNING YOUR WORK.
It makes sense to consider your safety while in the vicinity of our equipment
as early in your planning process as possible.

One of the first things you should do whenever you are planning your work
is to check whether there is any of our equipment in the immediate vicinity.
You should do this whether your work is taking place on public (e.g.
highways and footpaths) or on private land. 

For instance, take a good look around your site to see if there are any visible
overhead lines. You should also bear in mind that we have a very extensive
network of underground cables, and we are always happy to supply a plan
from our Map Response Team who can be contacted via the following;

Tel: 0121 623 9780
Fax: 0121 623 9223

WPDMapResponse@westernpower.co.uk

An online mapping service is available at
www.westernpower.co.uk/locationplans

It is always safer to assume that there are underground cables present
in the ground until you have proven otherwise.
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WORKING IN THE VICINITY OF UNDERGROUND
CABLES
Having obtained copies of our network maps, it is important to recognise
that in most cases there will be no surface indication of the presence of
our underground cables. We therefore advise that you take the following
actions:

� Make sure that you have up-to-date copies of our cable record plans
ON SITE - not back in the office.

� Don’t assume that these plans are to scale if they have been faxed 
or copied.

� Make sure that a competent person using a Cable Avoidance Tool
(CAT) locates all of the cables shown on these plans. 

� Mark the locations of cables on the ground surface with waterproof
road paint or other permanent marker.

� Always assume that our cables are live unless we have informed you,
in writing, otherwise.

� By hand, dig trial holes to locate the exact position of all cables.
Always use a spade or shovel – never use a pick, fork or power tool –
push the spade or shovel into the ground applying foot pressure.
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� Look out for ducts, marker tape or tiles but do not rely on these. Even
if a cable route was originally laid in a duct or with a marker tape,
these may have been removed during other excavations at a later date
along all or part of the cable route.

� Brief all people working in the vicinity of the presence and location of
all underground cables.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHOULD YOU ATTEMPT TO WORK ON,
OR INTERFERE WITH, ANY OF OUR UNDERGROUND CABLES.
The only people qualified to work on this equipment are our operatives;
who have been specifically trained and are authorised in writing to do so.

Please also be aware that:
� Cable record plans are not guaranteed to be completely accurate.

Kerb lines, roads and buildings may have been moved or altered since
the cables were laid.

� Cables should ordinarily be at least 450mm deep but don’t assume
this to be the case where you are working – ground levels could 
have changed.

� Not all service cables are shown on record plans, so look for cables
running down poles and bear in mind that all buildings, street lights
and street furniture are likely to have cables running to them. Cables
feeding street furniture may be relatively shallow near to the furniture.

� Cables do not run in straight lines. They often “snake” through the
ground avoiding surface and buried obstacles that may not be visible
to you.

� Cables are flexible and can change direction and depth abruptly – 
for this reason never use mechanical excavators within 0.5m of 
any underground electricity cable even if you have located it with 
trial holes.
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� No attempt should be made to break out concrete surrounding 
a cable. Please contact us immediately on our general enquiries
number and we will discuss the options for safe working which
may include making the cable dead or you moving your work 
site if possible. If we need to make the cable dead we may 
need to provide our customers with two weeks notice of the
power interruption.

� Our cables and joints are not designed to act as steps or to be left
unsupported. If you remove support from any cable, you will need to
support it using temporary hangers at not more than 0.5m intervals.

� When backfilling, please consolidate the ground under the cables, cover
the cable with soil free of stones or with stone dust and replace any
cable marker tiles, ducts and tape.

IF YOU DAMAGE AN UNDERGROUND CABLE
you must immediately clear the area of personnel, because the cable
could still be live, or become live again.

If a machine is still in contact with the cable, instruct the driver to JUMP
clear. Do not touch any part of the machine.

Please contact us on our emergency number immediately and tell us what
has happened. Please be ready to provide us with a contact telephone
number and an accurate location or set of directions – this will help us in
getting our staff to site quickly to minimise any danger and lessen the
disruption to your work.

Please report any damage to a cable, however superficial it
might seem. The cable may not fail at the time of damage, 
but it could fail later, causing danger to our staff and other
contractors, disruption to our customers’ supplies, and also – 
if we trace the damage back to you – a very much larger 
repair bill.
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WORKING IN THE VICINITY OF OVERHEAD
LINES
UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHOULD YOU ATTEMPT TO WORK ON,
OR INTERFERE WITH ANY OF OUR OVERHEAD LINE EQUIPMENT
OR SERVICE WIRES.
The only people qualified to work on this equipment are our operatives;
who have been specifically trained and are authorised in writing to do so.

Overhead lines have the advantage that, unlike underground cables, they
can easily be seen.

� Always assume that our overhead lines are live unless we have
informed you otherwise in writing.

� We will be able to advise you about the type and voltage of the
overhead lines in question and provide you with information about the
clearances that you must adhere to during your work. Please ring our
regional general enquiries number for further advice. 

� If you are in any doubt about whether the overhead lines in question are
power or telephone (this is a very common mistake) – please ask us.

� In some circumstances, we may be able to temporarily shroud low
voltage overhead lines and services running to buildings if you need 
to work in the vicinity e.g. for scaffolding erection, fascia repairs and
painting work on domestic properties. We don’t normally charge for 
the shrouding of overhead lines, but please give us as much notice 
as possible.

� If you think that you will be working close to our overhead lines and
they need shrouding – please don’t start work until we have agreed
what needs to be done and all safety precautions are in place.

� Please note that it is not technically possible to shroud high voltage
lines, so if you cannot avoid working near to our high voltage lines,
contact us and we will be happy to meet with you to discuss safe
alternatives.
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� If it is decided that work can go ahead in the vicinity of our overhead
lines but there is a risk of you infringing the safety clearances from the
overhead lines, you have a responsibility to erect safety barriers to
segregate your works from the area around the overhead lines. The
detailed requirements for these barriers are provided in the HSE
document GS6 ‘Avoidance of Danger from Overhead Lines’. As a
summary they should consist of:

� Red and white coloured posts erected at 6m intervals, with
coloured bunting stretched between their tops, supplemented by
low level bunting erected at 1m above ground level, supported at
3m intervals on red and white coloured posts. This is shown below.

� We are able to advise you on the height of the barriers and any
additional clearances necessary if you are using large plant on
your site. 

� Any bunting, ropes and lanyards used should be made from an
insulating material.

� These barriers should be erected parallel to the overhead line at a 
minimum distance of 6m horizontally from the outermost
conductor of the overhead line.

Height of upper
bunting will be
specified by WPD
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� The supports may be supported by rubble or concrete filled
barrels or buried directly in the ground.

� Danger Notices should be fixed to all of your high level supports.

� The ground enclosed within these barriers is best regarded as
“dead ground” in which all foot and vehicular traffic is forbidden, in
all circumstances, for the duration of your work.

� Where it is necessary for foot and vehicular traffic to pass under
the line, you will need to form a marked access way between the
barriers as shown below.

� This access way should comprise of bunting erected 1m above
ground, supplemented by high level “goal-posts” erected at 
either end.

� The goal post cross bars should be rigid, made of insulating
material and positioned in a location and at a height specified 
by us.

Minimum
distance
6 metres

Height of goalposts
and upper bunting will
be specified by WPD
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� The access route should be as narrow as possible and should not
normally exceed 10m in width. 

� If it is necessary to make the access route wider than this, you
may find it impractical to use rigid cross bars, so you may use a
tensioned rope and bunting instead. If you use rope and bunting
as a cross bar, you should move the entrance to the access route
out to a minimum distance of 12m from the outermost conductor
of the line. This is to allow for any stretching of the rope if pulled
by your plant.

Minimum
distance 
12 metres

Height of goalposts
and upper bunting will
be specified by WPD
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� If you decide to use steel wire rope to support the barrier, this must be
effectively connected to earth at both ends.

� You should also install Danger Notices at all probable directions of
approach and clearly display the cross bar height.

� If you are working at night, or in conditions or poor visibility, you should
ensure the area is well lit and that the overhead lines are clearly visible.

� Whatever measures you take, you should ensure that everyone
working in the vicinity of overhead lines is briefed about the risks and
what safety measures are in place. Do not permit anyone to carry long
objects, especially scaffold poles, ladders and irrigation pipes in the
vicinity of overhead lines.

� You should ensure that all shrouding, barriers and signs are regularly
inspected and maintained so that they remain effective.

� Overhead lines are not normally insulated and electricity at high
voltages may jump, so a dangerous situation can arise just from a
close approach.

� Cranes and excavators working near overhead lines are at increased
risk because of the possibility of the jib/arm slewing or being raised
into the overhead line, or the load swinging into the overhead line. You
may therefore also need to fit plant and vehicles with restricting chains
etc. to physically restrain their operation – we can advise on this if you
wish.

� If you are planning to carry out tree cutting or arboriculture work in the
vicinity of our overhead lines, you need to be aware that this is a
complex, high risk activity and we recommend that you employ a
competent tree surgeon, who complies with all of the requirements of
Forestry industry Safety Accord (FISA) publication FISA 804  -
Electricity at work: Forestry.
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If contact is made with an overhead line
you must immediately clear the area and suspend all work within 50m of
the damage because the line could still be live, or become live again.

The operator of a machine that is in contact with an overhead line should:

� if the machine is still operable and the operator is still
in the cab:

provided that you do not risk breaking the overhead line or dragging it
to the ground, immediately lower the raised parts of the machine
USING ONLY THE CONTROLS IN THE CAB and/or drive the vehicle
clear of the overhead line.

contact us immediately on our emergency number so that we can
check the overhead lines.

instruct other people in the vicinity not to approach the vehicle.

� if the machine is not operable, cannot be driven clear of
the overhead line or there is a risk that doing so will
break the line or drag it to the ground:

stay in the cab.

contact your site manager or us immediately on our emergency
number by radio or mobile phone or as soon as possible by any 
other method.

instruct everyone outside the vehicle not to approach it.

do not exit the cab until given confirmation BY WPD PERSONNEL that
it is safe to do so.

� if the machine is inoperable or cannot be driven free
and there is risk of fire or other immediate hazard:
JUMP clear of the vehicle, avoiding simultaneous contact with any part
of the machine and the ground.

try to land with your feet as close together as possible.

where possible, continue to move away from the vehicle using “bunny
hops” with your feet together until at least 15m from the vehicle.

instruct other people in the vicinity not to approach the vehicle.

contact us immediately on our emergency number.

do not return to the vehicle until given confirmation by WPD
PERSONNEL that it is safe to do so.
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Whatever the circumstances please contact us on our emergency number
immediately and tell us what has happened. Please be ready to provide
us with a contact telephone number and an accurate location or set of
directions – this will help us in getting our staff to site quickly to minimise
any danger and lessen any disruption to your work.

Please report any damage or contact no matter how minor they
may seem to you at the time. The damage may not cause a
serious problem at the time of damage, but it could fail later,
causing danger to our staff and members of the public, disruption
to our customers’ supplies, and – if we trace the damage back to
you – a large repair bill.



MORE INFORMATION
For your information, we are legally obliged to report all contact with our
system to the Health & Safety Executive (HSE), and, if you are an
employer, you may be obliged to report incidents involving your staff or
contractors to the HSE. Even if no one is hurt, you could be prosecuted
for failing to report such an incident.

More detailed general information on this subject is available in the
following publications from the HSE:

HSG(47) – Avoiding Danger from Underground Services

GS6 – Avoidance of Danger from Overhead Lines

Along with Forestry Industry Safety Accord (FISA) publication FISA 804 –
Electricity at Work: Forestry

If you require more site-specific information relating to our equipment 
at your location please contact us on our regional general enquiries
numbers. 

Our general enquiries numbers are;

Midlands 0845 724 0240
General Enquiries

South Wales 0845 601 3341
General Enquiries

South West 0845 601 2989
General Enquiries

FINALLY…

Please, always remember that electricity cables and overhead lines can
be very dangerous – the general rule is STAY AWAY and stay safe.
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A Guide to the Safe Use of Mechanical Plant

in the Vicinity of Electricity Overhead Lines



The Safe Use of Mechanical Plant 
in the Vicinity of Electricity Overhead Lines 

Introduction

Every year in the UK on average, two
people are killed and many more are
injured when mechanical plant and
machinery comes into contact or close
proximity to overhead electricity lines.

This booklet has been produced for
anyone who uses mobile plant, (such as
Hiabs, MEWPs, Tipper Lorries and Trailers,
Grab Lorries, Concrete Conveyors and
Excavators) for short duration work and
provides general guidance on how to
avoid becoming part of these statistics.

1  BEFORE STARTING WORK

● Overhead lines have the advantage that they can easily be seen,
so before you set up your vehicle or plant always:

STOP AND LOOK UP!
● If you are working at night, or in conditions of poor visibility, you should use

spotlights or a torch to carefully check that there are no overhead lines within
your vehicle’s reach.

● Always assume that our lines are live unless we have informed you
otherwise in writing.

● If you are in any doubt about whether the lines in question are power or
telephone (this is a very common mistake) – always assume that they
are power lines and are live.

● It is not normally practical for electricity companies to shroud high
voltage conductors and even when low voltage conductors are shrouded,
the shrouding is not designed to protect against contact by mechanical
plant – again, always assume the lines are live.
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2 EXCLUSION ZONES

● Overhead power lines are not normally insulated and so any contact can
result in serious or fatal injuries.

● Electricity at high voltages can also jump gaps with no warning whatsoever,
so it is also dangerous to let your plant approach too close to a line.

● The distance that electricity can jump depends on the voltage of the line.
The higher the voltage, the further you must stay away from the line and any other
equipment that may be fitted to the pole or pylon. This distance is called the
EXCLUSION ZONE. Examples of this are shown highlighted in the diagram below.

● You must not allow any part of your plant to enter the EXCLUSION ZONE.

● The diagram below shows typical types of overhead lines and provides a guide to
help you assess the line voltage of lines on wooden poles or steel pylons. The minimum

EXCLUSION ZONE DISTANCE is shown for
each example.

● Please note that these are absolute minimum distances that should under
no circumstances be infringed. If you do – it could prove fatal.
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● As well as staying away from the lines or equipment, you should also stay at least
600mm away from any part of poles, pylons and stay wires.

● Please remember that is for guidance only, and if you are in any doubt,
please call us for advice before setting up your plant or starting work.

● If there are power lines in the vicinity of your work the best way to make sure you stay
out of the EXCLUSION ZONE is to position your vehicle at a SAFE STAND OFF DISTANCE
so that, even when fully extended, no part of it can accidentally reach inside
the EXCLUSION ZONE.

● This SAFE STAND OFF DISTANCE can be calculated by adding the EXCLUSION ZONE
distance for the appropriate voltage of the line to the Maximum Operating Reach
of your vehicle. This is shown in the diagram below.

● If you position your vehicle outside of the SAFE STAND OFF DISTANCE, there is no risk
of accidental contact with the lines and no danger of electricity jumping from the
line to your vehicle.

● If you cannot achieve a SAFE STAND OFF DISTANCE,
consider moving your vehicle to a safer location.
It may make your job a bit more difficult, but if it
means you stay away from the EXCLUSION ZONE
- it will be safer. The next best option would be
to consider using smaller plant with a Maximum
Operating Reach that cannot enter the
EXCLUSION ZONE.
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● You may not be able to achieve either of these options, so, as a last resort, if you
cannot avoid operating large items of plant in the vicinity of lines, you MUST make
sure that the plant is fitted with restraints to ensure that the EXCLUSION ZONE cannot
be entered. These restraints may be electrical or hydraulic systems fitted to the plant,
or mechanical devices such as chains.

Please seek advice from the plant manufacturer for more information on choices
available for your particular item of plant.

● If you are using a mechanical excavator to dig parallel to the line, it is good practice
to position the excavator with the tracks or wheels parallel to the line, so as you move
along the excavation the SAFE STAND OFF DISTANCE is easily maintained.

● Care must also be taken to avoid non-mechanical equipment, (e.g. scaffold poles,
ladders and long loads such as lengths of steel or timber) from entering the
EXCLUSION ZONE.

● Always maintain at least 600mm clearance from your plant to any of our poles,
stay wires or pylons. Any contact with these by your plant could cause the line
to break and fall to the ground.

4 EMERGENCY PROCEDURES

If contact is made with an overhead line, you must immediately clear the area
and suspend all work within 50m of the damage because the line could still be live,
or become live again.

The operator of a machine that is in contact with an overhead line should take the
following steps:

● If the machine is still operable:

- lower any raised parts that are controlled from the driving position and/or
drive the vehicle clear of the line, as long as neither of these actions risk
breaking the line or dragging it to the ground.
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● If the machine is not operable or cannot be driven clear of the line:

- stay in the cab.

- contact your site manager or us immediately by radio or mobile phone
or as soon as possible by any other method.

- instruct everyone outside the vehicle not to approach it.

- do not exit the cab until given confirmation BY WPD PERSONNEL
that it is safe to do so.

● If the machine is inoperable or cannot be driven free and there is risk
of fire or other immediate hazard:

- jump clear of the vehicle, avoiding simultaneous contact with any part
of the machine and the ground.

- try to land with your feet as close together as possible.

- where possible, continue to move away from the vehicle using
“bunny hops” with your feet together until at least 15m from the vehicle.

- instruct other people in the vicinity not to approach the vehicle.

- do not return to the vehicle until given confirmation BY WPD PERSONNEL
that it is safe to do so.

Whatever the circumstances please contact us on our emergency number
immediately and tell us what has happened.

Please be ready to provide us with a contact telephone number and an accurate
location or set of directions – this will help us in getting our staff to site quickly to minimise
any danger and to reduce any disruption to your work.

Our emergency number is:

0800 6783 105
Please report any damage or contact no matter how minor they may seem to you at
the time. Whilst the damage may not cause a serious problem at the time of contact it
could fail later, causing danger to our staff and members of the public, disruption to our
customer’s supplies, and – if we trace the damage back to you – a larger repair bill!

5

5 MORE INFORMATION

� Proximity Warning Systems (such as Wire Watcher – see wirewatcher.co.uk for
information) may be fitted to your vehicle. Never turn these devices off or
disable them in any way.

� Take note of any warnings these proximity warning systems may provide but do not
use the presence of such devices as a reason not to follow the advice provided
in this leaflet.

� For your information, we are legally obliged to report all contact with our system to
the Department of Trade and Industry (DTI), and, if you are an employer, you may
be obliged to report incidents involving your staff or contractors to the Health & Safety
Executive (HSE). Even if no one is hurt, you could still find yourself being prosecuted for
causing a dangerous occurrence.

6 FURTHER READING

For advice related to signing and guarding at longer term work sites please also refer to WPD
booklet “Avoidance of Danger from Electricity Overhead Lines and Underground Cables”

More detailed information is also published in the following documents available from
the HSE.

GS6 – Avoidance of Danger from Overhead Lines.

HS(G) 47 – Avoiding Danger from Underground Services.

Along with Forestry Industry Safety Accord (FISA) publication FISA 804 - Electricty at
Work: Forestry.

If you require more site-specific information relating to our equipment at your location
please contact us on the relevant GENERAL ENQUIRIES NUMBER:

0800 096 3080
FINALLY…. Please, always remember that electricity overhead lines can be very

dangerous – the general rule is STAY AWAY and STAY SAFE!



For the Safe Use of Mechanical Plant in the Vicinity of
Electricity Overhead Lines ALWAYS FOLLOW THESE 
SIMPLE RULES – THEY COULD SAVE YOUR LIFE!

Treat all overhead lines as live and dangerous

Any contact may be fatal or cause very serious injuries

Electricity can jump gaps

Before you set up or use plant near to lines – STOP and LOOK UP

Take special care and use lights in the dark or poor light conditions

If there are lines in the vicinity of your work – stay well away

Set up your plant with care to reduce the chance of contact

If you are unsure or need advice 

- please ask us before starting work

Our 

You can also call 105 if you spot damage to electricity power 
lines, poles and substations which could put you or someone 
else in danger.

If there’s a serious immediate risk, you should also call the 
emergency services

emergency number is: 105 or 0800 6783 105

Western Power Distribution (East Midlands) plc. Registered in England and Wales No. 2366923
Western Power Distribution (West Midlands) plc. Registered in England and Wales No. 3600574
Western Power Distribution (South Wales) plc. Registered in England and Wales No. 2366985
Western Power Distribution (South West) plc. Registered in England and Wales No. 2366894

Registered Office: Avonbank, Feeder Road, Bristol BS2 0TB

Issue , 2016. Printed on material sourced from sustainable forests and TCF.
Printed using vegetable/mineral oil based environmentally friendly inks.

This booklet is issued by the Safety Team: wpdsafetyhelpline@westernpower.co.uk
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Date: 21/02/22 Scale: 1:1335 Data updated: 14/02/22Map Centre: 392847,298235(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2022 Ordnance Survey 100031673 Clean Water Plan A3

Do not scale off this map. The plan and any information supplied with it is furnished as a general guide, is only valid at the date of 
issue and no warranty as to its correctness is given or implied. In particular this plan and any information shown on it must not be 
relied upon in the event of any development or works (including but not limited to excavations) in the vicinity of SEVERN TRENT 
WATER assets or for the purposes of determining the suitability of a point of connection to the sewerage or distribution systems. 
Reproduction by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. ©Crown Copyright and database right 2004. All rights reserved. 
Ordnance Survey licence number 100031673. Document users other than SEVERN TRENT WATER business users are advised that 
this document is provided for reference purpose only and is subject to copyright, therefore, no further copies should be made from it.



GENERAL CONDITIONS AND PRECAUTIONS TO BE TAKEN WHEN CARRYING OUT WORK ADJACENT TO SEVERN TRENT WATER'S APPARATUS

Please ensure that a copy of these conditions is passed to your representative and/or your contractor on site. If any damage is caused to Severn Trent Water Limited (STW) apparatus (defined below), the person, contractor or subcontractor responsible 
must inform STW immediately on:
0800 783 4444 (24 hours)

a) These general conditions and precautions apply to the public sewerage, water distribution and cables in ducts including (but not limited to) sewers which are the subject of an Agreement under Section 104 of the Water Industry Act 1991(a legal 
agreement between a developer and STW, where a developer agrees to build sewers to an agreed standard, which STW will then adopt); mains installed in accordance with an agreement for the self-construction of water mains entered into with STW 
and the assets described at condition b) of these  general conditions and precautions. Such apparatus is referred to as “STW Apparatus” in these general conditions and precautions. 

b) Please be aware that due to The Private Sewers Transfer Regulations June 2011, the number of public sewers has increased, but many of these are not shown on the public sewer record. However, some idea of their positions may be obtained from 
the position of inspection covers and their existence must be anticipated.

c) On request, STW will issue a copy of the plan showing the approximate locations of STW Apparatus although in certain instances a charge will be made. The position of private drains, private sewers and water service pipes to properties are not 
normally shown but their presence must be anticipated. This plan and the information supplied with it is furnished as a general guide only and STW does not guarantee its accuracy. 

d) STW does not update these plans on a regular basis. Therefore the position and depth of STW Apparatus may change and this plan is issued subject to any such change.  Before any works are carried out, you should confirm whether any changes to 
the plan have been made since it was issued.  

e) The plan must not be relied upon in the event of excavations or other works in the vicinity of STW Apparatus. It is your responsibility to ascertain the precise location of any STW Apparatus prior to undertaking any development or other works 
(including but not limited to excavations). 

f) No person or company shall be relieved from liability for loss and/or damage caused to STW Apparatus by reason of the actual position and/or depths of STW Apparatus being different from those shown on the plan.

 

In order to achieve safe working conditions adjacent to any STW Apparatus the following should be observed:

1. All STW Apparatus should be located by hand digging prior to the use of mechanical excavators.

2. All information set out in any plans received from us, or given by our staff at the site of the works, about the position and depth of the mains, is approximate. Every possible precaution should be taken to avoid damage to STW Apparatus. You or your 
contractor must ensure the safety of STW Apparatus and will be responsible for the cost of repairing any loss and/or damage caused (including without limitation replacement parts).

3. Water mains are normally laid at a depth of 900mm. No records are kept of customer service pipes which are normally laid at a depth of 750mm; but some idea of their positions may be obtained from the position of stop tap covers and their existence 
must be anticipated.

4. During construction work, where heavy plant will cross the line of STW Apparatus, specific crossing points must be agreed with STW and suitably reinforced where required. These crossing points should be clearly marked and crossing of the line of 
STW Apparatus at other locations must be prevented.

5. Where it is proposed to carry out piling or boring within 20 metres of any STW Apparatus, STW should be consulted to enable any affected STW Apparatus to be surveyed prior to the works commencing.

6. Where excavation of trenches adjacent to any STW Apparatus affects its support, the STW Apparatus must be supported to the satisfaction of STW. Water mains and some sewers are pressurised and can fail if excavation removes support to thrust 
blocks to bends and other fittings.

7. Where a trench is excavated crossing or parallel to the line of any STW Apparatus, the backfill should be adequately compacted to prevent any settlement which could subsequently cause damage to the STW Apparatus. In special cases, it may be 
necessary to provide permanent support to STW Apparatus which has been exposed over a length of the excavation before backfilling and reinstatement is carried out. There should be no concrete backfill in contact with the STW Apparatus.

8. No other apparatus should be laid along the line of STW Apparatus irrespective of clearance. Above ground apparatus must not be located within a minimum of 3 metres either side of the centre line of STW Apparatus for smaller sized pipes and 6 
metres either side for larger sized pipes without prior approval. No manhole or chamber shall be built over or around any STW Apparatus.

9. A minimum radial clearance of 300 millimetres should be allowed between any plant or equipment being installed and existing STW Apparatus.  We reserve the right to increase this distance where strategic assets are affected.

10. Where any STW Apparatus coated with a special wrapping is damaged, even to a minor extent, STW must be notified and the trench left open until the damage has been inspected and the necessary repairs have been carried out. In the case of any 
material damage to any STW Apparatus causing leakage, weakening of the mechanical strength of the pipe or corrosion-protection damage, the necessary remedial work will be recharged to you.

11. It may be necessary to adjust the finished level of any surface boxes which may fall within your proposed construction. Please ensure that these are not damaged, buried or otherwise rendered inaccessible as a result of the works and that all stop 
taps, valves, hydrants, etc. remain accessible and operable. Minor reduction in existing levels may result in conflict with STW Apparatus such as valve spindles or tops of hydrants housed under the surface boxes. Checks should be made during site 
investigations to ascertain the level of such STW Apparatus in order to determine any necessary alterations in advance of the works.

12. With regard to any proposed resurfacing works, you are required to contact STW on the number given above to arrange a site inspection to establish the condition of any STW Apparatus in the nature of surface boxes or manhole covers and frames 
affected by the works. STW will then advise on any measures to be taken, in the event of this a proportionate charge will be made.

13. You are advised that STW will not agree to either the erection of posts, directly over or within 1.0 metre of valves and hydrants,



14. No explosives are to be used in the vicinity of any STW Apparatus without prior consultation with STW.

TREE PLANTING RESTRICTIONS

There are many problems with the location of trees adjacent to sewers, water mains and other STW Apparatus and these can lead to the loss of trees and hence amenity to the area which many people may have become used to. It is best if the problem 
is not created in the first place. Set out below are the recommendations for tree planting in close proximity to public sewers, water mains and other STW Apparatus.

15. Please ensure that, in relation to STW Apparatus, the mature root systems and canopies of any tree planted do not and will not encroach within the recommended distances specified in the notes below.

16. Both Poplar and Willow trees have extensive root systems and should not be planted within 12 metres of a sewer, water main or other STW Apparatus.

17. The following trees and those of similar size, be they deciduous or evergreen, should not be planted within 6 metres of a sewer, water main or other STW Apparatus. E.g. Ash, Beech, Birch, most Conifers, Elm, Horse Chestnut, Lime, Oak, 
Sycamore, Apple and Pear. Asset Protection Statements Updated May 2014

18. STW personnel require a clear path to conduct surveys etc. No shrubs or bushes should be planted within 2 metre of the centre line of a sewer, water main or other STW Apparatus.

19. In certain circumstances, both STW and landowners may wish to plant shrubs/bushes in close proximity to a sewer, water main of other STW Apparatus for screening purposes. The following are shallow rooting and are suitable for this purpose: 
Blackthorn, Broom, Cotoneaster, Elder, Hazel, Laurel, Privet, Quickthorn, Snowberry, and most ornamental flowering shrubs.



Sewers



Do not scale off this Map. This plan and any information supplied with it is furnished as a general guide, is only valid at the date of 
issue and no warranty as to its correctness is given or implied. In particular this plan and any information shown on it must not be 
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WATER assets or for the purposes of determining the suitability of a point of connection to the sewerage or distribution systems. On 1 
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HMSO. © Crown Copyright and database right 2004. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey licence number: 100031673. Document 
users other than SEVERN TRENT WATER business users are advised that this document is provided for reference purpose only and 
is subject to copyright, therefore, no further copies should be made from it.
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GENERAL CONDITIONS AND PRECAUTIONS TO BE TAKEN WHEN CARRYING OUT WORK ADJACENT TO SEVERN TRENT WATER'S APPARATUS

Please ensure that a copy of these conditions is passed to your representative and/or your contractor on site. If any damage is caused to Severn Trent Water Limited (STW) apparatus (defined below), the person, contractor or subcontractor 
responsible must inform STW immediately on:
0800 783 4444 (24 hours)

a) These general conditions and precautions apply to the public sewerage, water distribution and cables in ducts including (but not limited to) sewers which are the subject of an Agreement under Section 104 of the Water Industry Act 1991(a legal 
agreement between a developer and STW, where a developer agrees to build sewers to an agreed standard, which STW will then adopt); mains installed in accordance with an agreement for the self-construction of water mains entered into with 
STW and the assets described at condition b) of these  general conditions and precautions. Such apparatus is referred to as “STW Apparatus” in these general conditions and precautions. 

b) Please be aware that due to The Private Sewers Transfer Regulations June 2011, the number of public sewers has increased, but many of these are not shown on the public sewer record. However, some idea of their positions may be obtained 
from the position of inspection covers and their existence must be anticipated.

c) On request, STW will issue a copy of the plan showing the approximate locations of STW Apparatus although in certain instances a charge will be made. The position of private drains, private sewers and water service pipes to properties are not 
normally shown but their presence must be anticipated. This plan and the information supplied with it is furnished as a general guide only and STW does not guarantee its accuracy. 

d) STW does not update these plans on a regular basis. Therefore the position and depth of STW Apparatus may change and this plan is issued subject to any such change.  Before any works are carried out, you should confirm whether any 
changes to the plan have been made since it was issued.  

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

2. All information set out in any plans received from us, or given by our staff at the site of the works, about the position and depth of the mains, is approximate. Every possible precaution should be taken to avoid damage to STW Apparatus. You or 
your contractor must ensure the safety of STW Apparatus and will be responsible for the cost of repairing any loss and/or damage caused (including without limitation replacement parts).

3. Water mains are normally laid at a depth of 900mm. No records are kept of customer service pipes which are normally laid at a depth of 750mm; but some idea of their positions may be obtained from the position of stop tap covers and their 
existence must be anticipated.

4. During construction work, where heavy plant will cross the line of STW Apparatus, specific crossing points must be agreed with STW and suitably reinforced where required. These crossing points should be clearly marked and crossing of the line 
of STW Apparatus at other locations must be prevented.

5. Where it is proposed to carry out piling or boring within 20 metres of any STW Apparatus, STW should be consulted to enable any affected STW Apparatus to be surveyed prior to the works commencing.

6. Where excavation of trenches adjacent to any STW Apparatus affects its support, the STW Apparatus must be supported to the satisfaction of STW. Water mains and some sewers are pressurised and can fail if excavation removes support to 
thrust blocks to bends and other fittings.

7. Where a trench is excavated crossing or parallel to the line of any STW Apparatus, the backfill should be adequately compacted to prevent any settlement which could subsequently cause damage to the STW Apparatus. In special cases, it may 
be necessary to provide permanent support to STW Apparatus which has been exposed over a length of the excavation before backfilling and reinstatement is carried out. There should be no concrete backfill in contact with the STW Apparatus.

8. No other apparatus should be laid along the line of STW Apparatus irrespective of clearance. Above ground apparatus must not be located within a minimum of 3 metres either side of the centre line of STW Apparatus for smaller sized pipes and 
6 metres either side for larger sized pipes without prior approval. No manhole or chamber shall be built over or around any STW Apparatus.

9. A minimum radial clearance of 300 millimetres should be allowed between any plant or equipment being installed and existing STW Apparatus.  We reserve the right to increase this distance where strategic assets are affected.

10. Where any STW Apparatus coated with a special wrapping is damaged, even to a minor extent, STW must be notified and the trench left open until the damage has been inspected and the necessary repairs have been carried out. In the case of 
any material damage to any STW Apparatus causing leakage, weakening of the mechanical strength of the pipe or corrosion-protection damage, the necessary remedial work will be recharged to you.

11. It may be necessary to adjust the finished level of any surface boxes which may fall within your proposed construction. Please ensure that these are not damaged, buried or otherwise rendered inaccessible as a result of the works and that all 
stop taps, valves, hydrants, etc. remain accessible and operable. Minor reduction in existing levels may result in conflict with STW Apparatus such as valve spindles or tops of hydrants housed under the surface boxes. Checks should be made 
during site investigations to ascertain the level of such STW Apparatus in order to determine any necessary alterations in advance of the works.

12. With regard to any proposed resurfacing works, you are required to contact STW on the number given above to arrange a site inspection to establish the condition of any STW Apparatus in the nature of surface boxes or manhole covers and 
frames affected by the works. STW will then advise on any measures to be taken, in the event of this a proportionate charge will be made.

13. You are advised that STW will not agree to either the erection of posts, directly over or within 1.0 metre of valves and hydrants,



14. No explosives are to be used in the vicinity of any STW Apparatus without prior consultation with STW.

TREE PLANTING RESTRICTIONS

There are many problems with the location of trees adjacent to sewers, water mains and other STW Apparatus and these can lead to the loss of trees and hence amenity to the area which many people may have become used to. It is best if the 
problem is not created in the first place. Set out below are the recommendations for tree planting in close proximity to public sewers, water mains and other STW Apparatus.

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



Manhole Reference Liquid Type Cover Level Invert Level Depth to Invert

7101 C 141.25 132.85 0

8305 C 138.88 132.48 0

F    

0102 F 137.38 134.64 2.74

0106 F 137.43 134.48 2.95

0107 F 137.62 135.03 2.59

0204 F 137.9 133.91 3.99

0207 F 137.59 134.24 3.35

0304 F 138.09 133.91 4.18

1103 F 137.16 135.16 2

6302 F 141.86 140.64 1.22

6303 F 141.85 139.54 2.31

6304 F 139.14 136.6 2.54

7301 F 139.1 136.18 2.92

9302 F 137.91 133.29 4.62

9305 F - 0 0

9306 F - 0 0

0151 S 137.35 135.57 1.78

0153 S 137.34 131.4 5.94

0155 S 137.4 135.21 2.19

0158 S 137.77 134.68 3.09

0159 S 137.71 135.14 2.57

0251 S 137.89 131.7 0

0252 S 137.8 134.42 3.38

0253 S 137.9 136.35 1.55

0255 S 137.58 131.44 0

0256 S 137.57 135.95 1.62

0352 S 138.7 134.9 3.8

0353 S 138.2 131.72 0

1152 S 137.29 134.85 2.44

6355 S 139.15 138.08 1.07

8354 S 138.89 136.88 2.01

8356 S 138.88 137.23 1.65

9353 S 138.01 131.94 0

9354 S - 0 0
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BT Openreach



  

 
 
Our Ref: Ref shown on map  
 
 
Date of issue: shown on map  
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Customer, 
 
NR & SW ACT 1991 – PROPOSED WORKS AT: **SITE LOCATION**  
 
Prior to commencement of work: For free onsite guidance and accurate up to date location of BT Apparatus  
please contact our Plant Protection Service by the following methods:- 
 
Email the Click Before You Dig Team CBYD@openreach.co.uk 
Visit the Click Before You Dig Website www.openreach.co.uk/cbyd    
  
Thank you for your request of **/**/** describing the above proposals. 
 
Enclosed are copies of our drawings marked up to show the approximate locations of BT apparatus in the 
immediate vicinity of your works.  It is intended for general guidance only.  No guarantee is given of its 
accuracy.   
 
The drawings are valid for 90 days from the date of issue and should not be relied upon after this time period 
has expired. 
 
When planning excavation work or other works near to BT apparatus, please be mindful our apparatus may 
exist at various depths and may deviate from the marked route. 
 
To avoid damage it is recommended that mechanical excavators or borers are not used within 600mm of BT 
apparatus.  If scaffolding is erected, please ensure that our equipment is not enclosed, blocked, covered or 
otherwise obstructed by the scaffolding. 
 
In the event of BT apparatus being in the area of your works we recommend that your plant/vehicle crossing is 
either resited, or apply for a budget estimate by submitting detailed plans to our Network Relocation Team at 
https://www.ournetwork.openreach.co.uk/altering-our-network.aspx 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
Julie Cullum 
NNHC & MBE Manager  

 
   email: nnhc@openreach.co.uk 
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Enquirer

Name Phone

Company Mobile

Address

Email

Enquiry Details

Scheme/Reference

Enquiry type Work category

Start date Work type

End date  Site size

Searched location Work type buffer*

Confirmed location

Site Contact Name Site Phone No

Description of Works  

Site Map

V3.3.6               

Enquiry Confirmation Date of enquiry:

Time of enquiry:

* The WORK TYPE BUFFER is a distance added to your search area based on the Work type you have chosen.

392848 298235

28/02/2022

07833491772

CH47 0NJ

Not Supplied

25 metres

stats-search.co.uk Limited

Single excavations site (1.5m or shallower)

XY= 392847, 298235

210 metres diameter

Not Supplied Not Supplied

28/02/2022

1 Foxfield Road 1 Foxfield Road

Wirral Merseyside

Mr James Sloan

plans@stats-search.co.uk

LSBUD Ref: 24790956

Utility Works

11:34

Hickman Avenue Depot

Planned Works

21/02/2022

Page 1 of 5



Asset Owners

Enquiry Confirmation Date of enquiry:

Time of enquiry:

                                                     The results of this enquiry are based on the confirmed information you entered and are valid only as
at the date of the enquiry. It is your responsibility to ensure that the Enquiry Details are correct, and LinesearchbeforeUdig accepts no 
responsibility for any errors or omissions in the Enquiry Details or any consequences thereof.  LSBUD Members update their asset 
information on a regular basis so you are advised to consider this when undertaking any works. It is your responsibility to choose the 
period of time after which you need to resubmit any enquiry but the maximum time (after which your enquiry will no longer be dealt 
with by the LSBUD Helpdesk  and LSBUD Members) is 28 days.  If any details of the enquiry change, particularly including, but not 
limited to, the location of the work, then a further enquiry must be made.

Terms and Conditions.

Validity and search criteria.

Asset Owners & Responses.                                                        Please note the enquiry results include the following:
1.  "LSBUD Members" who are asset owners who have registered their assets on the LSBUD service.
2.  "Non LSBUD Members" are asset owners who have not registered their assets on the LSBUD service but LSBUD is aware of 

their existence.  Please note that there could be other asset owners within your search area.

Below are three lists of asset owners:

1.  LSBUD Members who have assets registered within your search area.  (“Affected”)
            a.These LSBUD Members will either:
                     i.  Ask for further information (“Email Additional Info” noted in status).  The additional information includes:  Site contact

name and number, Location plan, Detailed plan (minimum scale 1:2500), Cross sectional drawings (if available), Work 
Specification.

Respond directly to you (“Await Response”). In this response they may either send plans directly to you or ask for further 
information before being able to do so, particularly if any payments or authorisations are required.

ii.

2.  LSBUD Members who do not have assets registered within your search area.  (“Not Affected”)

3.  Non LSBUD Members who may have assets within your search area.  Please note that this list is not exhaustive and all details
are provided as a guide only.  It is your responsibility to identify and consult with all asset owners before proceeding.

                                            Please note that this enquiry is subject always to our standard terms and conditions available at 
www.linesearchbeforeudig.co.uk ("Terms of Use") and the disclaimer at the end of this document.  Please note that in the event of any 
conflict or ambiguity between the terms of this Enquiry Confirmation and the Terms of Use, the Terms of Use shall take precedence.

Notes. Please ensure your contact details are correct and up to date on the system in case the LSBUD Members need to contact you.

LSBUD Ref: 24790956
21/02/2022

11:34
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Enquiry Confirmation Date of enquiry:

Time of enquiry: 11:34

21/02/2022

LSBUD Ref: 24790956

  
  
LSBUD Members who have assets registered on the LSBUD service within the vicinity of your search area.
  

List of affected LSBUD members
Asset Owner Phone/Email Emergency Only Status
Cadent Gas 0800688588 0800111999 Await response

Fulcrum Pipelines Limited 03330146455 0800111999 Await response

Western Power Distribution 08000963080 08006783105 Await response

  
  
LSBUD Members who do not have assets registered on the LSBUD service within the vicinity of your search area. Please be
aware that LSBUD Members make regular changes to their assets and this list may vary for new enquiries in the same area.
  

List of not affected LSBUD members

AWE Pipeline Balfour Beatty Investments Limited BOC Limited (A Member of the Linde Group)

Box Broadband BP Exploration Operating Company Limited BPA

Carrington Gas Pipeline CATS Pipeline c/o Wood Group PSN Cemex

Centrica Storage Ltd CNG Services Ltd Concept Solutions People Ltd

ConocoPhillips (UK) Teesside Operator Ltd D.S.Smith Diamond Transmission Corporation

DIO (MOD Abandoned Pipelines) DIO (MOD Live Pipelines) E.ON UK CHP Limited

EirGrid Electricity North West Limited ENI & Himor c/o Penspen Ltd

EnQuest NNS Limited EP Langage Limited ESP Utilities Group

ESSAR Esso Petroleum Company Limited euNetworks Fiber UK Ltd

EXA Infrastructure Exolum Pipeline System Gamma

Gas Networks Ireland (UK) Gateshead Energy Company Gigaclear Ltd

Harbour Energy Heathrow Airport LTD Humbly Grove Energy

IGas Energy INEOS FPS Pipelines INEOS Manufacturing (Scotland and TSEP)

INOVYN ChlorVinyls Limited INOVYN Enterprises Limited Intergen (Coryton Energy or Spalding Energy)

Jurassic Fibre Ltd Last Mile Mainline Pipelines Limited

Manchester Jetline Limited Manx Cable Company Marchwood Power Ltd (Gas Pipeline)

Melbourn Solar Limited Murphy Utility Assets National Grid Electricity Transmission

National Grid Gas Transmission Neos Networks Northumbrian Water Group

NPower CHP Pipelines NTT Global Data Centers EMEA UK Ltd NYnet Ltd

Oikos Storage Limited Ørsted Palm Paper Ltd

Perenco UK Limited (Purbeck Southampton

Pipeline)
Petroineos Phillips 66

Portsmouth Water Premier Transmission Ltd (SNIP) Redundant Pipelines - LPDA

RWE - Great Yarmouth Pipeline (Bacton to Great

Yarmouth Power Station)
RWEnpower (Little Barford and South Haven) SABIC UK Petrochemicals

SAS Utility Services Ltd Scottish and Southern Electricity Networks Scottish Power Generation

Seabank Power Ltd SES Water SGN

Shell Shell NOP SP Energy Networks

Squire Energy Networks SSE Generation Ltd SSE Transmission

Tata Communications (c/o JSM Construction
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SSE Utility Solutions Limited Ltd) Total Colnbrook Pipelines

Total Finaline Pipelines Transmission Capital UK Power Networks

Uniper UK Ltd
University of Cambridge Granta Backbone

Network
Vattenfall

Veolia ES SELCHP Limited Veolia ES Sheffield Ltd VPI Power Limited

Wales and West Utilities West of Duddon Sands Transmission Ltd Westminster City Council

Zayo Group UK Ltd c/o JSM Group Ltd
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Important Information - please read The purpose of this plan is to identify Virgin Media apparatus. We have tried to make it as accurate as possible but we 
cannot warrant its accuracy. In addition, we caution that within Virgin Media apparatus there may be instances where mains voltage power cables have been 
placed inside green, rather than black ducting. Further details can be found using the "Affected Postcodes.pdf", which can be downloaded from this website. 
Therefore, you must not rely solely on this plan if you are carrying out any excavation or other works in the vicinity of Virgin Media apparatus. The actual 
position of any underground service must be verified by cable detection equipment, etc. and established on site before any mechanical plant is used. 
Accordingly, unless it is due to the negligence of Virgin Media, its employees or agents, Virgin Media will not have any liability for any omissions or 
inaccuracies in the plan or for any loss or damage caused or arising from the use of and/or  any reliance on this plan. This plan is produced by Virgin Media 
Limited (c) Crown copyright and database rights 2022 Ordnance Survey 100019209.

Date: 21/02/22 Scale: 1:1335 Data updated: 25/01/22Map Centre: 392847,298235(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2022 Ordnance Survey 100019209 Telecoms Plan A3
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James Sloan

From: Dileep, Shaik <Shaik.Dileep@atkinsglobal.com>
Sent: 22 February 2022 16:35
To: James Sloan
Subject: RE: C2 Plant Enquiries - Site Ref: Hickman Avenue Depot

Please accept this email as confirmation that Vodafone: Fixed does not have apparatus within the vicinity 
of your proposed works detailed below. 
 
Many thanks. 
 
Plant Enquiries Team 
T: +44 (0)1454 662881 
E: osm.enquiries@atkinsglobal.com 

ATKINS working on behalf of Vodafone: Fixed  
 
 
This response is made only in respect to electronic communications apparatus forming part of the Vodafone Limited 
electronic communications network formerly being part of the electronic communications networks of Cable & Wireless 
UK, Energis Communications Limited, Thus Group Holdings Plc and Your Communications Limited. 

PLEASE NOTE: 

The information given is indicative only.  No warranty is made as to its accuracy.  This information must not be solely relied upon in the 
event of excavation or other works carried out in the vicinity of Vodafone plant.  No liability of any kind whatsoever is accepted by 
Vodafone, its servants, or agents, for any error or omission in respect of information contained on this information.  The actual position 
of underground services must be verified and established on site before any mechanical plant is used.  Authorities and contractors will 
be held liable for the full cost of repairs to Vodafone's apparatus and all claims made against them by Third parties as a result of any 
interference or damage. 

IMPORTANT - PLEASE READ:- 
Diversionary works may be necessary if the existing line of the highway/railway or its levels are altered, where apparatus is 
affected.  Where apparatus is affected and requires diversion, you must submit draft details of the proposed scheme with a request for a 
'C3 Budget Estimate' to c3requests@vodafone.com   These estimates should be provided by Vodafone normally within 20 working days 
from receipt of your request.  Please include proof of this C2 response when requesting a C3 (using the ‘forward’ option). 
 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

 
 
 

 

 

From: James Sloan <plans@stats‐search.co.uk>  
Sent: 18 February 2022 21:47 
Subject: C2 Plant Enquiries ‐ Site Ref: Hickman Avenue Depot 
 

Dear Sir/madam, 

C2 Desktop Utility Search/Underground Plant 

 

Site Ref: Hickman Avenue Depot, Cross Street, Wolverhampton, WV1 2HQ, NGR: E 392847, N 298235 (SEE PLAN) 
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James Sloan

From: Plantenquiries - CA Telecom <plantenquiries@catelecomuk.com>
Sent: 25 February 2022 15:48
To: James Sloan
Subject: RE: C2 Plant Enquiries - Site Ref: Hickman Avenue Depot

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 

 

Please Note: Our search criteria has changed. We previously searched for Colt Network which was within 200 
metres, this has now changed to 50 metres. The negative response will be for all enquiries that the network is 50 
metres or more away from the place of enquiry. 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Thank you for your enquiry for the above reference.  
 
We can confirm that Colt Technology Services do not have apparatus near the above location as presented on your 
submitted plan, if any development or scheme amendments fall outside the 50 metre perimeter new plans must be 
submitted for review. 
 
Search is based on Overseeing Organisation Agent data supplied; we do not accept responsibility for O.O. Agent 
inaccurate data. 
 
If we can be of any further assistance please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
 
Kind regards, 
 

Plant Enquiry Team 
 

 

 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

This e‐mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). If 
you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action based on this communication. If you have 
received this communication in error please contact plantenquiries@catelecomuk.com  and delete this communication and any 
copies of it. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of C A Telecom 
LTD. C A Telecom LTD  monitors e‐mails to ensure that its systems operate effectively and to minimise the risk of viruses.  
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James Sloan

From: online.plantenquiries@cityfibre.com
Sent: 21 February 2022 12:03
To: James Sloan
Subject: CityFibre Plant Enquiry, issued on 2/21/22 12:02 PM. Reference 

5851311d-9b2f-4d86-8b48-378da2b51a21.
Attachments: emap.pdf

You recently requested information pertaining to the above location and in relation to CityFibre Holdings Ltd plant. 
 
Reference 5851311d‐9b2f‐4d86‐8b48‐378da2b51a21 
User: User 
Title: Hickman Avenue Depot 
Comment: 
 
Please find attached a plan of the area of your interest that may contain plant which may be affected by your 
proposed works. 
 
The validity of this response is 6 weeks, after such time a new enquiry would need to be made. 
 
Please see the points of contact below if they are required: 
 
Plant Enquiries 
Rutherford House 
Birchwood Park 
Warrington 
WA3 6ZH 
asset.team@cityfibre.com 
 
Please quote the Reference ID in the subject line in any correspondence. 
 
Please be aware that all information included in this eMap is the property of the sender and subject to copyright. 
It is illegal to copy or send this information to any third party without the permission of the sender. 
________________________________ 
Plant Enquiries [CityFibre] 
 
0203 5100 602 
 
 
Our Full Fibre network is expanding fast. Check if you can get connected, and register for updates at 
cityfibre.com<https://www.cityfibre.com/?utm_source=Staff%20Email%20Signature&utm_medium=Email&utm_ca
mpaign=Cityfibreemail> 
 
 
 
[CityFibre]<https://www.cityfibre.com> 
 
[Follow CityFibre on LinkedIn]<https://www.cityfibre.com> [Follow CityFibre on LinkedIn] 
<https://www.linkedin.com/company/cityfibre>  [Follow CityFibre on Twitter] <https://www.twitter.com/CityFibre> 
 
 
[https://cdn.cityfibre.com/CF_Sustainable‐email‐footer_Leaf‐icon_72dpi.png] 
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James Sloan

From: Plantenquiries <Plantenquiries@instalcom.co.uk>
Sent: 21 February 2022 14:25
To: James Sloan
Subject: RE: E02-22-5071  C2 Plant Enquiries - Site Ref: Hickman Avenue Depot

Dear Sir or Madam, 

  

Thank you for your plant enquiry below. 

  

We can confirm that Lumen Technologies (formerly CenturyLink Communications UK Limited, Level 3, Global Crossing

(Uk) Ltd, Global Crossing PEC, Fibernet UK Ltd and Fibrespan Ltd) do not have any apparatus within the  indicated

works area. 

  

Instalcom responds to plant enquiries for all of the above and therefore you only need send one plant enquiry to cover

all of these companies. 

  

Please note that this response is only valid for 3 months.  If your works do not commence within this time period,

please resubmit your plant enquiry for assessment before any works commence. 

 

Regards 

 

Plant Enquiries Dept 

Instalcom Limited 

Borehamwood Ind. Park 

Rowley Lane 

Borehamwood 

WD6 5PZ 

 

Office:  +44 (0)208 731 4613 

Fax:        +44 (0)208 731 4601 

Email:    plantenquiries@instalcom.co.uk 

Web:     http://www.instalcom.co.uk  
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James Sloan

From: NRSWA <nrswa.nrswa@sky.uk>
Sent: 21 February 2022 15:39
To: James Sloan
Subject: C2 Plant Enquiries - Site Ref: Hickman Avenue Depot

 

Thank you for your enquiry. 

 

Please be advised that Sky Telecommunications Services Ltd will not be affected by your proposal. 

 

Best endeavours have been made to ensure accuracy, however if you require further information, please contact us 

by email at nrswa@sky.uk. 

 

Regards 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: James Sloan <plans@stats‐search.co.uk>  
Sent: 18 February 2022 16:17 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] C2 Plant Enquiries ‐ Site Ref: Hickman Avenue Depot 
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James Sloan

From: SOTA Plant Enquiries <SOTA.PlantEnquiries@instalcom.co.uk>
Sent: 22 February 2022 14:40
To: James Sloan
Subject: RE: S02-22- 1895 C2 Plant Enquiries - Site Ref: Hickman Avenue Depot

 

Dear Sir or Madam, 

  

With  reference  to  your  plant  enquiry  below, we  can  confirm  that  SOTA  do  not  have  any  apparatus within  the

immediate proximity of your proposed works. 

 

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

  

Please note that this response is only valid for 3 months.  If your works do not commence within this time period,

please resubmit your plant enquiry for assessment before any works commence. 

 

Regards 

 

Plant Enquiries Dept. 

Instalcom Limited 

Borehamwood Ind. Park 

Rowley Lane 

Borehamwood 

WD6 5PZ 

 

Office:  +44 (0)208 731 4613 

Fax:        +44 (0)208 731 4601 
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James Sloan

From: UK OSP-Team <osp-team@uk.verizon.com>
Sent: 22 February 2022 09:40
To: James Sloan
Cc: UK OSP-Team
Subject: RE: C2 Plant Enquiries - Site Ref: Hickman Avenue Depot

Dear Sir/Madam 

 

Verizon is a licensed Statutory Undertaker. 

 

We have reviewed your plans and have determined that Verizon (Formally known as MCI WorldCom, MFS) has no 

apparatus in the areas concerned. 

 

If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to get in touch. 

 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

 

Plant Protection Officer  E.mail osp‐team@uk.verizon.com 

 

 

From: James Sloan [mailto:plans@stats‐search.co.uk]  
Sent: 18 February 2022 16:17 
Subject: [E] C2 Plant Enquiries ‐ Site Ref: Hickman Avenue Depot 
 

Dear Sir/madam, 

C2 Desktop Utility Search/Underground Plant 

 

Site Ref: Hickman Avenue Depot, Cross Street,  Wolverhampton, WV1 2HQ, NGR: E 392847, N 298235  (SEE PLAN) 

 



Independent 
Utilities
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James Sloan

From: Virtual Utilities <no-reply@virtual-utilities.co.uk>
Sent: 21 February 2022 12:08
To: James Sloan
Subject: Your UK Power Distribution Order - #13848
Attachments: invoice-13848.pdf

Thank you for your order  

Thanks for your recent enquiry to UK Power Distribution.  

Please find attached your invoice. The details of your order are also below: 
 
According to our database there are no UK Power Distribution records within your search area. 
 
Please note that any recent additions or alterations to our network may not be shown. Cables or pipes 
owned by other network owners or private companies will not be shown. 
Before any excavations are undertaken you should always verify exact locations of cables using a cable 
locator, and by careful use of hand tools in accordance with HSE guidance note HSG47 “Avoiding danger 
from underground services” 
Other useful documents to read prior to undertaking any works are HSE GS6, “Avoiding danger from 
overhead power lines” and HSE “Avoiding concealed services and overhead power lines” 
 

Order number: #13848  

Description  Date  Qty  Amount (£) 

Utility Records Search View Map   21‐02‐2022 12:07:52   1  12.50 

VAT (@ 20%)  2.50 

Grand Total  15.00 

Your Details 

James Sloan  

plans@stats-search.co.uk  

Billing Address 

1 Foxfield Road,  
Meols,  
Meols,  
Wirral,  
CH47 0NJ  

https://ukpd.virtual-utilities.co.uk  

Dell
Highlight



Asset Network Plans

Thank you for your request regarding the position of our pipelines received through the 
LinesearchbeforeUdig service. 

We can confirm that Fulcrum Pipelines Limited currently has or is planning to have gas pipes
in the  vicinity  of  your  proposed works.  I  have enclosed a copy of  our  drawings and site
location to help you to locate them. 

If you are proposing to carry out an excavation on or near a valve, please refer to the “Ap-
pendix 1 - Safe working practices in the vicinity of metallic valves” attached.

We will  do everything we can to assist you in your safe working procedures, however, it’s
worth bearing in mind that we are not responsible for any incidents or accidents that may oc-
cur whilst working around our pipe network. 

With this in mind, we’d recommend the following practices are adhered to maintain the in-
tegrity of the pipeline:- 

• Trial Holes to find our pipes.
• Hand Digging to find our pipes and their vicinity once found.
• Adequate protection of the pipe if exposed and once your work is completed i.e.

sand covering

It is essential to refer to the HSE document HSG47 for information regarding trial holes and safe
digging practice when working near our  pipes.  A copy of  this  document can be down-
loaded from the following HSE website link - http://www.hse.gov.uk/pubns/books/hsg47.htm 

Additional  costs  may be incurred if  our  plant has to  be relocated due to your  proposed
works. 

Tel: 03330 146 455

2 Europa View
Sheffield Business Park

Sheffield S9 1XH

Web: fulcrum.co.uk
Email: enquiries@fulcrum.co.uk

CH47 0NJ

stats-search.co.uk Limited

Our Reference: 24790956

Wirral Merseyside

Mr James Sloan

Dear Mr James Sloan,

1 Foxfield Road 1 Foxfield Road

Your Reference: Hickman Avenue Depot



Please note that other gas transporters may have plant in the area which
could be affected by your proposed works. 

If you need any help or information simply contact Fulcrum on 03330 146 455. 
In case of an emergency please phone 0800 111 999.

Yours Sincerely,

Fulcrum Pipelines Limited 
03330 146 455 
FPLConnectionRequest@fulcrum.co.uk 

Disclaimer

Plans provided by Fulcrum Pipelines Limited only primarily show those pipes owned by Ful -
crum Pipelines Limited in its role as a Licensed Independent Gas Transporter (“iGT”). The plan
may show future pipework, plant or other assets or existing pipework, plant or other assets
which may be removed or abandoned by Fulcrum Pipelines Limited from its gas network at
any time in the future. Apparatus installed within the last 90 days and other apparatus includ-
ing (but not limited to) service pipes, valves, siphons and stub connections may be present in
the area but may not be shown on the plan, however, their presence should be anticipated.
Gas pipes owned by any other Gas Transporters, or otherwise privately owned, may also be
present in this area but may not be shown. Areas of operation or facilities operated by any
other Gas Transporter may be shown on the plan, however, such information is based on in-
formation provided by such Gas  Transporters.  Information with regard to such third party
pipes, operations or facilities should be obtained from the relevant owners. 
 

The information shown on this plan is given without warranty or representation by Fulcrum 
Pipelines Limited as to its completeness, accuracy or as to its up to date representation of 
any geography or pipework or other assets. Save for any matter for which it is not permitted 
by law to exclude or limit its liability, neither Fulcrum Pipelines Limited nor its affiliates, nor any 
agents, servants or contractors of the same, shall have any liability arising out of or in connec-
tion with the information provided in the plan (whether present or future), whether in con-
tract, tort, misrepresentation (excluding fraudulent misrepresentation), under statute or other-
wise, howsoever caused including (without limitation) by negligence. The information in-
cluded on this plan should not be referred to beyond a period of 28 days from the date of is-
sue. 
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ALERT 
Appendix 1 

 
Safe working practices in the vicinity of metallic valves  

 
 
  
All operatives are required to adhere to the following precautionary measures when working 
on or near metallic valves.   

 
Where the valves are likely to be encountered? 
 
In any location above or below ground, for example (please note this list is not exhaustive): 
 

• Buried line valves 

• Governor installations 

• Meter installations 

• ECVs / Construction valves 

• Valve associated with outlet pipe work 

• Metallic valves installed by other utilities (e.g. water) 

 
REQUIRED ACTION 

 

Below Ground 
 

• DO NOT use hand held power tools or mechanical excavator within 0.5m (500mm) 
either side of the valve, or above the valve position. 

• When excavating to expose a valve, dig down at the side of the marked position, and 
not directly above. Use an air lance, spades and shovels rather than grafts, forks or 
picks. 

• DO NOT position yourself directly over or in front of the valve bonnet at any time, as 
should the valve fail catastrophically, parts of it and/or escaped gas and other materials 
could be ejected out. Should anything unusual become evident e.g. smell of gas, noise 
or ejection of material from the excavation – STOP, withdraw and contact National Gas 
Emergency Service on 0800 111 999 

• DO NOT attempt to operate valve or remove any protective coatings.  
 
In the Event of an Emergency 
 
If there is a smell of gas you must take the following actions IMMEDIATELY: 

• Stop work and get everyone away from the immediate vicinity of the escape 

• Inform the National Gas Emergency Service on 0800 111 999 

• DO NOT attempt to stop the escape by filling the excavation as gas may enter buildings 
 

Issued by: Fulcrum Pipelines Limited 
Date:   June 2016 
Version:  1.0 

 
Design it well, Build it Correctly, Do it Safely 
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James Sloan

From: plantenquiryservice@gtc-uk.co.uk
Sent: 21 February 2022 13:05
To: James Sloan
Subject: GTC Plant Enquiry - Ref-  2333419
Attachments: 2333419.png

GTC Apparatus Not Found In Search Area  

Our Plant Enquiry Service Ref: 2333419 
Your Enquiry Ref: Hickman Avenue Depot 

Dear James,  

Thank you for your enquiry concerning apparatus in the vicinity of your proposed work. GTC can confirm that we 
have no apparatus in the vicinity but please note that other asset owners may have and ensure all utility owners 
have been consulted. For your records, the search area is shown in the attached map. 

Please note our assets now include those owned and operated by: 

 GTC Pipelines Limited 
 Independent Pipelines Limited 
 Quadrant Pipelines Limited 
 Electricity Network Company Limited 
 Independent Power Networks Limited 
 Independent Water Networks Limited  
 Open Fibre Networks Limited 
 Independent Community Heating Limited 

If you have any queries or require any further information please do not hesitate to contact us. 

Your sincerely, 

GTC Plant Enquiry Service.  

GTC 
Synergy House 
Woolpit Business Park 
Woolpit 
Bury St Edmunds 
Suffolk, IP30 9UP 
Tel: 01359 240363 
plant.enquiries@gtc‐uk.co.uk 

 
 
NOTE: 
This E-Mail originates from GTC, Synergy House, Woolpit Business Park, Woolpit, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk, IP30 
9UP 
VAT Number: GB688 8971 40. Registered No: 029431.  
 
DISCLAIMER 
The information in this E-Mail and in any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please destroy this message, delete any copies held on your system and notify the sender immediately. You 
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James Sloan

From: Pipelines <pipelines@EnergyAssets.co.uk>
Sent: 18 February 2022 16:35
To: James Sloan
Subject: RE: C2 Plant Enquiries - Site Ref: Hickman Avenue Depot

Hi James, 

 

I can confirm Energy Assets Pipelines & Energy Assets Networks do not currently have any underground plant in the 

area advised below. 

 

Kind Regards 

Christopher 

 

 

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

 

In order to avoid causing damage to your underground apparatus, and to comply with health and safety regulations, 

we require plans showing the approximate location of your apparatus.  

The site location is shown above and is centred accurately on the OS grid co‐ordinates. The site is no larger than 100 

metres in radius unless noted otherwise, in which case we will attach a plan with site boundaries marked. If no 

apparatus is present, can you please forward a nil return email at your earliest opportunity. 

Kind regards, 

 

James Sloan 

Director 
stats‐search.co.uk Limited 
A: 1 Foxfield Road, Wirral, CH47 0NJ 
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James Sloan

From: Dain Fuller <Dain.Fuller@networkrail.co.uk> on behalf of OP Buried Services Enquiries 
<OPBuriedServicesEnquiries@networkrail.co.uk>

Sent: 18 February 2022 16:25
To: James Sloan
Subject: RE: C2 Plant Enquiries - Site Ref: Hickman Avenue Depot

OFFICIAL 

 
 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
With regards to your enquiry, Network Rail does not believe there is any Network Rail owned apparatus or underground 
services within the area you have defined. As there is always the possibility that new works could be planned and undertaken in 
this area by Network Rail this information is valid as at today’s date and is supplied for general guidance only.  
 
Please be aware that this response is based on Network Rail’s records and knowledge and no guarantee can be given regarding 
accuracy or completeness. CAT scans, safe digging practices (as contained in HSE publications) and other appropriate 
investigative techniques should always be carried out. 
 
There may be other apparatus or underground services owned or operated by Utility Companies and accordingly you should 
contact individual utilities for information. 
 
If, in connection with your investigations and/or work, you become aware of Network Rail apparatus or underground services 
within your area of work, please ensure these are notified to our Asset Protection team via the following link as a matter of 
urgency so that appropriate measures for avoidance of risk and damage can be put in place. 
 
Contact details can be found in the following link: Network Rail Asset Protection Teams 
 
If you require any further clarification on any of the information provided by the team, please contact 
opburiedservicesenquiries@networkrail.co.uk. 
  
Regards, 

 
 
Dain Fuller 

Worksite Survey Manager   

 
 
Worksite Survey | Asset Information Services 
National Records Centre | Audax Road | York YO30 4US 
W: www.networkrail.co.uk  
 
At Network Rail we work flexibly – so whilst it suits me to email now, I do not expect a response or action outside of 
your own working hours 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                                                           

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
DISCLAIMER 

 
The information contained within this utility search report has been compiled from information provided to us by statutory 

utility providers. 
 

Every effort has been made to ensure the completeness of the information contained in this report however, Amethyst Surveys 
take no responsibility for any inaccurate or absent data. 

 
This record information should be regarded as indicative and we would always advise for a full utility survey to be undertaken 

prior to any works. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Amethyst Surveys Ltd is a UK wide underground utility survey company, providing an 

experienced and high quality service in all aspects of the utility mapping industry 
 

•Utility Mapping 
•Ground Penetrating Radar Surveys 

•CCTV Drainage Surveys 
•PAS:128 

•Topographical Surveys 
•Drainage Connectivity Surveys 

•Service Clearance 
•Confined Space Entry 

•Record Searches 
•High Pressure Water Jetting 
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